
 AGENDA 
CITY OF KENTWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 
KENTWOOD COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

4900 BRETON AVENUE, SE 
7:00 P.M. 

 
6:00pm - LUZ Committee Meeting Conf. Rm. #119 – (Benoit, Holtrop, Jones, 
Kape)  
 
A. Call to Order 
 
B. Pledge of Allegiance (Ed Kape) 
 
C. Roll Call 

 
D. Declaration of Conflict of Interest 
 
E. Approval of the Minutes of August 22, 2023, and Findings of Fact for:  
 
F. Approval of the Agenda for September 12, 2023 

 
G. Acknowledge visitors and those wishing to speak to non- agenda items. 
 
H. Old Business 

 
Case#16-23 – Kum & Go – Special Land Use and Site Plan Review for a Vehicle Fuel 
Station located at 2975 and 2995 28th Street SE  (Tabled from the June 25, 2023, 
August 9, 2023 and August 22, 2023) (APPLICANT HAS WITHDRAWN THEIR 
REQUEST) 
 

I. Public Hearing 
 
Case#21-23 – Fox Ford Commercial Vehicle Service Facility – Special Land Use and 
Site Plan Review for Vehicle Repair Located at 3560 – 28th Street SE 
 

J. Work Session 
 
Case#22-23 – Storage Five Kentwood LLC – Rezoning of 8.2 acres of land from C-2 
Commercial to Conditional I-1 located at 1800-1900 44th Street SE 
 
Case#23-23 -Body Shop Boss – Special Land Use and Site Plan Review for a Major 
Vehicle Repair located at 3851 Model Ct. SE 
 

K. New Business 
 



Agenda - Planning Commission 
September 12, 2023 
Page 2 

Set Public Hearing date of October 10, 2023, for: Case#17-23 – Bosgraff Walma 44th - 
Change in the Master Planned Land Use Designation from Low Density Residential to 
Medium Density Residential located at 2802 – 44th Street -  Case#24-22 – Hotel 
Conversion – Special and Use and Site Plan Review to convert an existing office 
Building into a Hotel Located at 2180-44th Street SE   
 
Set a Public Meeting date of October 24, 2023 for: Case#25-23 – Master Plan 
Amendment 52nd and Broadmoor Ave – Change in the Master Planned Land Use 
Designation from Industrial to Commercial located at the northeast corner of 52nd Street 
and Broadmoor Avenue  
 

L. Other Business 
 

1. Commissioners’ Comments 
2. Staff’s Comments 

 
M. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*Public Hearing Format: 

1. Staff Presentation – Introduction of project, Staff Report and Recommendation                      
Introduction of project representative 

2. Project Presentation – By project representative 
3. Open Public Hearing (please state name, address and speak at podium. Comments are limited to five 

minutes per speaker; exceptions may be granted by the chair for representative speakers and 
applicants.) 

4.    Close Public Hearing 
5.    Commission Discussion – Requests for clarification to project representative, public or staff 
6. Commission decision – Options 
a. postpone decision – table to date certain 
b. reject proposal 
c. accept proposal 
d. accept proposal with conditions. 













































































PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
 
 
 
Pung 09/06/23 
 
PROJECT:   Fox Ford Commercial Vehicle Services Facility 
 
APPLICATION:  21-23 
 
LOCATION: 3560 – 28th Street & 2930 Broadmoor Avenue 
 
HEARING DATE:  September 12, 2023 
 
REVIEW TYPE: Special Land Use for vehicle repair operation 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Conditional approval of the vehicle repair operation as described 

in Case 21-23.  The approval is conditioned on the following: 
 
CONDITION: 1. Planning Commission approval of the site plan dated September 

5, 2023. 
 

2. Use to be operated consistent with the project narrative dated 
September 5, 2023. 

 
3. All repair work shall be done within the building. 

 
4. No outdoor storage of vehicles, material, merchandise, 

equipment, or other materials associated with the vehicle repair 
operation shall occur until such time as an outdoor storage area 
meeting the requirements of the Zoning Ordinance is 
constructed. 

 
5. Planning Commission approval of overhead doors facing 28th 

Street, 29th Street, and Broadmoor Avenue as permitted under 
Section 15.04.E.6 of the Kentwood Zoning Ordinance. 

 
6. A variance will need to be received from the Kentwood Zoning 

Board of Appeals to permit more than one (1) driveway for each 
street frontage. 

 
7. Compliance with all applicable standards and requirements of 

the Kentwood Engineering Department. 
 

8. Compliance with all applicable standards and requirements of 
the Kentwood Fire Department. 



Case 21-23 Special Land Use Recommendation 
Page 2 

 
 

BASIS: 1. The use is a special land use within the C2 Community 
Commercial district and as such is compatible with the current 
zoning of the property and the Master Plan recommendation for 
commercial development of the site. 

 
2. The use is not anticipated to have a substantial and adverse 

impact on neighboring property nor create any type of blight 
within the area. 
 

3. Section 15.04.E.6 states that overhead doors shall not face any 
roadway, except as approved by the Planning Commission for 
through garages, corner lots, through lots, or where a rear garage 
door would have a negative impact on an abutting residential 
district. 

 
The proposed garage is a through garage with doors on all 
elevations and the lot is a through lot. 

 
4. Section 15.04.E.5 states that the site shall be limited to no more 

than one (1) driveway for  each street on which it has frontage.  
The site currently has six (6) driveways (one onto Broadmoor 
Avenue, two on 29th Street and three onto 28th Street).  The site 
is allowed only three (3) driveways. 
 

5. Representations by the applicant at the work session and public 
hearing. 

 
6. Discussion at the work session and public hearing 
 



 

 

Revised September 5, 2023 
 
 

Fox Ford Pro Elite Commercial Service Center Description 

 

The Fox Ford Pro- Elite Commercial Service Center will be a 50,150 Sq. stand alone service facility to be 

located adjacent to the existing Fox Ford Dealership at 3560 28th St SE Grand Rapids, MI 49512. The 

function of this new facility will be to help commercial customers work better, with productive, durable, 

smart, and connected services. 

The new Fox Ford Pro Elite Commercial Service Center will have 27 service bays for Class 1-7 commercial 

vehicles, will service Ford and non-Ford makes and models, and will be equipped to meet electric vehicle 

(EV) standards and requirements to satisfy the needs of the entire lineup of Ford Commercial vehicles 

now and into the Future. The Pro Ford Elite Commercial Service Center will facilitate routine commercial 

vehicle maintenance service and repair work, all maintenance work will be performed within the 

building enclosure.  Collision body work and passenger vehicle service will not be performed in the new 

facility. 

The new facility will employ 15 to 18 mechanics and service writers that will service up to 20 vehicles at 

any given time of a typical business day.  Currently all commercial vehicle service maintenance and 

repair is being performed in 3 service bays at the existing adjacent Ford Dealership.  Eighty to eighty five 

percent of current service appointments are scheduled, we anticipate this to be the case with the new 

service center. The 11x increase in service bay capacity will allow Fox Ford to more efficiently schedule 

service appointments, manage both sales and service traffic and allow service vehicles requiring longer 

than 72 hours of service to be housed within the confines of the new service center.  The anticipated 

hours of operation of the Fox Pro Elite Commercial Service Center will be Monday through Friday from 

7:30 am until 6:00 pm and Saturday from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm.   

 

 

 

 

 

       



PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
 
 
 
 
Pung 09/06/23 
 
PROJECT:   Fox Ford Commercial Vehicle Services Facility 
 
APPLICATION:  21-23 
 
LOCATION: 3560 – 28th Street & 2930 Broadmoor Avenue 
 
HEARING DATE:  September 12, 2023 
 
REVIEW TYPE: Site plan review for vehicle repair operation 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Recommend conditional approval of the site plan September 5, 

2023, as described in Case 21-23.  Approval is conditioned on the 
following: 

 
CONDITION: 1. Planning Commission approval of the special land use vehicle 

repair. 
 

2. All repair work shall be done within the building. 
 

3. No outdoor storage of vehicles, material, merchandise, equipment, 
or other materials associated with the vehicle repair operation shall 
occur until such time as an outdoor storage area meeting the 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance is constructed. 

 
4. Planning Commission approval of a dumpster enclosure in the front 

yard. 
 

5. Planning Commission approval of overhead doors facing 28th Street, 
29th Street, and Broadmoor Avenue as permitted under Section 
15.04.E.6 of the Kentwood Zoning Ordinance. 

 
6. The two properties (3560 – 28th Street and 2930 Broadmoor 

Avenue) shall be combined. 
 

7. A variance will need to be received from the Kentwood Zoning 
Board of Appeals to permit more than one (1) driveway for each 
street frontage. 

 



Case 21-23 Site Plan Recommendation 
Page 2 

8. Staff review and approval of a landscape plan consistent with 
current Zoning Ordinance requirements. 

 
9. Staff review and approval of an exterior photometric plan consistent 

with current Zoning Ordinance requirements. 
 

10. Compliance with all applicable standards and requirements of the 
Kentwood Engineering Department. 

 
11. Compliance with all applicable standards and requirements of the 

Kentwood Fire Department. 
 
BASIS: 1. The use is a special land use within the C2 Community 

Commercial district and as such is compatible with the current 
zoning of the property and the Master Plan recommendation for 
commercial development of the site. 

 
2. Section 19.03.F..3 states that dumpsters shall be located in the rear 

yard or non-required side yard, unless otherwise approved by the 
Planning Commission.  The proposed dumpster location is in the 
front yard but is setback over six hundred (600) feet from 28th Street 
and will not be visible from 28th Street. 

 
3. Section 15.04.E.6 states that overhead doors shall not face any 

roadway, except as approved by the Planning Commission for 
through garages, corner lots, through lots, or where a rear garage 
door would have a negative impact on an abutting residential 
district. 

 
The proposed garage is a through garage with doors on all elevations 
and the lot is a through lot. 

 
4. Section 15.04.E.5 states that the site shall be limited to no more than 

one (1) driveway for  each street on which it has frontage.  The site 
currently has six (6) driveways (one onto Broadmoor Avenue, two 
on 29th Street and three onto 28th Street).  The site is allowed only 
three (3) driveways. 

 
5. The site plan otherwise meets the requirements of the Kentwood 

Zoning Ordinance. 
 
6. Representations by the applicant at the work session and public 

hearing. 
 
7. Discussion at the work session and public hearing. 



X-X-XX■
MOST RECENT ISSUE DATE

MOST RECENT REVISION NUMBER

FILLED IN SQUARE INDICATES DRAWING 
INCLUDED WITH THIS SET

#

29TH STREET SE

B
R

O
A

D
M

O
O

R
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 S

E

28TH STREET SE

LA
K

E
 E

A
S

T
B

R
O

O
K

 B
LV

D
 S

E

PROJECT LOCATION

9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 1
0

:4
7

:5
8
 A

M

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

COVER SHEET

G-001

NEW
CONSTRUCTION

FOX FORD COMMERCIAL VEHICLE SERVICE CENTER
NEW CONSTRUCTION

3560 28TH ST SE GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

CLIENT

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN

ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT DIRECTORY SHEET INDEX

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

PARADIGM DESIGN

ARCHITECT

415 LEONARD STREET NW, SUITE 200
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49504

PHONE:  616-785-5656

EMAIL:  GJENDRITZ@PARADIGMAE.COM

CONTACT: GORDON JENDRITZ

RHOADES ENGINEERING
1751 BARLOW ST
TRAVERSE CITY, MI 49686

MECH/ELEC/PLUMB ENG.

PHONE: 231-947-1707
CONTACT: PHILIP JAQUISH, P.E.
EMAIL: PJAQUISH@RHOADESENGINEERING.com

SOILS AND STRUCTURES
6480 GRAND HAVEN RD.
MUSKEGON, MI 49441

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

PHONE: 231-760-6829
CONTACT: CHRIS GATES, PE
EMAIL: CGATES@SOILSANDSTRUCTURES.COM

PARADIGM DESIGN
415 LEONARD ST. N.W. SUITE 200
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49504

CIVIL ENGINEER

PHONE: 616-785-5590
CONTACT: MARK ROCHELEAU, P.E.
EMAIL: MROCHELEAU@PARADIGMAE.COM

DESIGNSCAPES
7357 40TH AVE
HUDSONVILLE, MI 49426

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

PHONE: 616-669-8004
CONTACT: JOYCE WEISE
EMAIL: J.WEISE@COMCAST.NET

PROJECT ADDRESS

3560 28TH ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

CLIENT

GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES             (DP FOX)
200 OTTAWA AVE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

CONTACT: COLIN SCHIEFLER
EMAIL: CSCHIEFLER@DPFOX.COM

GENERAL

■ 09-05-23 G-001 COVER SHEET

CIVIL

□ 08-23-23 C-001 COVER SHEET

□ 08-23-23 C-003 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN

■ 09-05-23 C-100 SITE LAYOUT PLAN

■ 09-05-23 C-102 SITE LAYOUT PLAN

■ 09-05-23 C-103 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

■ 09-05-23 C-104 UTILITY PLAN

□ 08-23-23 C-200 OVERALL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

□ 08-23-23 C-201 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN (NORTH)

□ 08-23-23 C-202 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN (SOUTH)

□ 08-23-23 C-203 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN (WEST)

□ 08-23-23 C-300 OVERALL UTILITY PLAN

□ 08-23-23 C-301 WATERMAIN PLAN & PROFILE

□ 08-23-23 C-400 CIVIL SWPP PLAN

□ 08-23-23 C-500 GRADING & DRAINAGE DETAILS

□ 08-23-23 C-501 UTILITY DETAILS

□ 08-23-23 C-502 SITE LAYOUT DETAILS

□ 08-23-23 C-503 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

LANDSCAPE

■ 09-05-23 L-101 LANDSCAPE PLAN

ARCHITECTURAL

■ 09-05-23 A-101 ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN

□ 08-23-23 A-102 ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN - AREA A

□ 08-23-23 A-103 ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN - AREA B

□ 08-23-23 A-161 ARCHITECTURAL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

■ 09-05-23 A-191 ARCHITECTURAL ROOF PLAN

■ 09-05-23 A-201 ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

■ 09-05-23 A-301 ARCHITECTURAL BUILDING SECTIONS

□ 08-23-23 A-302 ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR WALL SECTIONS

□ 08-23-23 A-401 ARCHITECTURAL ENLARGED PLANS &
ELEVATIONS

□ 08-23-23 A-402 ARCHITECTURAL ENLARGED PLANS &
ELEVATIONS

■ 09-05-23 A-501 ARCHITECTURAL EXTERIOR DETAILS

□ A-503 ARCHITECTURAL STAIR DETAILS

□ 08-23-23 A-601 ARCHITECTURAL DOOR SCHEDULE AND DOOR
DETAILS

□ 08-23-23 A-701 ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR FINISH PLAN

■ 09-05-23 A-901 ARCHITECTURAL 3D PERSPECTIVES

■ 09-05-23 A-902 ARCHITECTURAL 3D RENDERINGS

□ 08-23-23 A-903 ARCHITECTURAL 3D PERSPECTIVES - INTERIOR

ELECTRICAL SITE

■ 09-05-23 ES-101 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

NOT TO SCALE

LOCATION MAP

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

08-23-23 50% OWNER REVIEW

09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN
APPROVAL



FFE = 726.39

FFE = 726.39

WTR WTR

E

CO

CO

CO

C-100

CIVIL COVER
SHEET

PROJECT

RELEASE DATE

DATE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

SHEET

Fr
ida

y, 
Se

pte
mb

er
-0

1-
20

23
 at

 3:
31

pm
   O

:\2
30

60
93

gr
 fo

x f
or

d c
om

me
rci

al 
ve

hic
le 

se
rvi

ce
\dr

aw
ing

s -
 23

06
09

3g
r\C

ivi
l\0

2-
Pr

eli
mi

na
ry 

Dr
aw

ing
s\0

93
C-

10
0.d

wg
   t

bo
ze

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

PARADIGM DESIGN

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

|ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH STREET SE
KENTWOOD, MI 49512

CLIENT

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE. NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL
09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL

COORDINATION INDEX:
WATER & SEWER: GRAND RAPIDS WATER ADMINISTRATION

1900 OAK INDUSTRIAL DRIVE NE
GRAND RAPIDS , MI 49505
ARDEN POSTMA, P.E.
APOSTMA@GRAND-RAPIDS.MI.US

ELECTRIC: CONSUMER'S ENERGY

GAS: DTE  ENERGY

DEVELOPMENT REFERENCE:
OWNER/ GREEN CASTLE PROPERTIES
DEVELOPER: 200 OTTAWA AVE. NW
APPLICANT GRAND RAPIDS, MI, 49503

COLIN SCHIEFLER
CSCHIEFLER@DPFOX.COM

CIVIL ENGINEER: PARADIGM DESIGN
415 LEONARD STREET NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49504
MARK G. ROCHELEAU P.E.
MROCHELEAU@PARADIGMAE.COM

ARCHITECT: PARADIGM DESIGN
415 LEONARD STREET NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49504
GORDON JENDRITZ
GJENDRITZ@PARADIGMAE.COM

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE SERVICE CENTER

COMMERCIAL SERVICE BUILDING
3560 28TH STREET SE. KENTWOOD, MI 49512

3560 28TH STREET SE
CITY OF KENTWOOD
KENT COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SECTION 14, TOWN 06 N, RANGE 11 W
42°54'36" N, 85°34'48" W

PARCEL #: 411814126091

SITE
LOCATION

N

THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR
STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS WAS OBTAINED BY A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE
RECORDS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE DUE PRECAUTIONARY MEASURES TO
PROTECT THE UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER
ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR
STRUCTURES SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
POTHOLE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ANY DISCREPANCY
BETWEEN THE PLANS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
(ACCESSKENT.COM/PROPERTY SEARCH/TAXSUMMARY,)

PARCEL ID: 41-18-14-126-091

PART OF NW 1/4 COM AT N 1/4 COR TH S 89D 47M 06S W ALONG N SEC LINE 49.0 FT TH S 2D 44M 31S E 376.0 FT TH S 88D 12M
08S W 170.86 FT TH N 2D 44M 31S W 380.72 FT TO N SEC LINE TH S 89D 47M 06S W ALONG N SEC LINE TO A PT 412.0 FT W
FROM N 1/4 COR TH S PERP TO N SEC LINE 423.24 FT TH W PAR WITH N SEC LINE 140.0 FT TH S PERP TO N SEC LINE 68.58 FT
TH W PAR WITH N SEC LINE 156.10 FT TO W LINE OF E 730 FT OF NW 1/4 TH S ALONG SD W LINE TO S LINE OF N 660 FT OF
NW 1/4 TH W ALONG SD S LINE TO A PT WHICH IS 460 FT E FROM CL OF BROADMOOR AVE TH S PAR WITH SD CL TO NLY LINE
OF 29TH ST COMMERCIAL PARK TH ELY NLY & ELY ALONG SD NLY LINE TO N&S 1/4 LINE TH N ALONG N&S 1/4 LINE TO BEG *
SEC 14 T6N R11W 7.64 A. ALSO LOT 2 EX COM AT SW COR THEREOF TH N ALONG W LOT LINE 18.0 FT TH NELY TO A PT 50.0
FT N ALONG E LOT LINE FROM SE COR THEREOF TH S ALONG SD E LINE TO S LINE OF SD LOT TH W ALONG SD S LINE TO
BEG ALSO LOT 3 EX S 55.0 FT ALSO LOTS 4 TO 12 INCL * 29TH ST COMMERCIAL PARK SPLIT ON 01/06/2010 FROM
41-18-14-126-090, 41-18-14-126-037

CONTAINS [17.03] ACRES.

PARCEL ID: 41-18-14-126-060

PART OF NW 1/4 COM ON CL OF BROADMOOR AVE AT A PT 810 FT S FROM N SEC LINE TH E 460 FT TH N 150 FT TH E 200 FT
TH S 310 FT TH W 660 FT TO SD CL TH N 160 FT TO BEG EX W 60 FT & EX E 200 FT * SEC 14 T6N R11W

CONTAINS [1.47] ACRES.

BR
OA

DM
OO

R 
AV

E.
 (M

-3
7)

29TH STREET SE

28TH STREET SE

NOT TO SCALE
SITE LOCATION MAP

EXISTING
BUILDINGPROPOSED

BUILDING

SURVEYOR'S NOTES
BOUNDARY IS SHOWN APPROXIMATE AND BASED ON SURVEYS PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT. ALTA SURVEY FOR PARCEL
41-18-14-126-060 WAS PERFORMED BY MOORE & BRUGGINK, INC. AS PROJECT NO. 163024.1 DATED JULY 27, 2016. ALTA
SURVEY FOR PARCEL 41-18-14-126-091 WAS PERFORMED BY PROGRESSIVE A&E AS FILE NO. 60790201 DATED NOVEMBER
11, 2009.

PARCEL ID:
41-18-14-126-091

PARCEL ID:
41-18-14-126-060

NOT TO SCALE
SITE VICINITY MAP

N

BROADMOOR AVE.

W
HISKEY CREEK LAKE EAST BROOK BLVD

28TH ST SE

29TH ST SE

SITE
LOCATIONW

HISKEY CREEK

EASEMENTS:
TITLE COMMITMENT NO. KTC1641 - PARCEL 1
A - 8. DECLARATION OF EASEMENTS& RESTRICTIONS (LIBER 3981, PAGE792 - FIRST AMENDMENT
    LIBER 4114, PAGE 675)
B - 9. EASEMENT TO CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (LIBER 55, PAGE 281) AS SHOWN
C - 10. EASEMENT FOR HIGHWAY PURPOSES (LIBER 767, PAGE399) AS SHOWN
D - 11. EASEMENT TO CITY OF KENTWOOD (LIBER 2059, PAGE 182) AS SHOWN
E - 12. EASEMENT FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (LIBER 2068, PAGE 255)
F - 13. EASEMENT TO CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (LIBER 2122, PAGE 1063) AS SHOWN
G - 14. EASEMENT TO CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (LIBER 2122, PAGE 1065) AS SHOWN
H - 15. EASEMENT TO CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (LIBER 2125, PAGE 1116) AS SHOWN
I - 16. DECLARATION OF EASEMENT (LIBER 2142, PAGE1042)
   17. EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE (LIBER 2093, PAGE 679) IS A BLANKET EASEMENT
J - 18. EASEMENT TO CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (LIBER 2155, PAGE 1133) AS SHOWN
K - 19. EASEMENT TO KENT COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER (LIBER 2248, PAGE 671)
L - 20. EASEMENT TO KENT COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER (LIBER 2248, PAGE 672)
M - 21. EASEMENT TO CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (LIBER 2280, PAGE 902)

TITLE COMMITMENT NO. WMS6683 - PARCEL 1
E - 9. EASEMENT FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (LIBER 2068, PAGE 255)
A - 10. DECLARATION OF EASEMENT & RESTRICTIONS (LIBER 3981, PAGE 792 - FIRST AMENDMENT
    LIBER 4114, PAGE 675)
N - 11. UTILITY EASEMENT (LIBER 3981, PAGE 827)

TITLE COMMITMENT NO. 40680WMS - PARCEL 2
I - 7. DECLARATION OF EASEMENT (LIBER 2142, PAGE 1042) AS SHOWN
B - 8. EASEMENT TO CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (LIBER 55, PAGE 281) AS SHOWN
D- 9. EASEMENT TO CITY OF KENTWOOD (LIBER 2059, PAGE 182) AS SHOWN
   10. EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE (LIBER 2093, PAGE 679) IS A BLANKET EASEMENT
F - 11. EASEMENT TO CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (LIBER 2122, PAGE 1063) AS SHOWN
J - 12. EASEMENT TO CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY (LIBER 2155, PAGE 1133) DOES NOT AFFECT PARCEL 2

CIVIL SHEET INDEX
SHEET NUMBERSHEET TITLE

C-100 COVER SHEET

C-102 SITE LAYOUT PLAN

C-103 GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN

C-104 UTILITY PLAN

http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com


HYD

3

4

8

9

10

12

13

14
22

18

20

23

24

BM1
BM2

BM3

2

11

25

G
G

G

G
G

G

BITUMINOUS PARKING

BITUMINOUS PARKING

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BITUMINOUS PARKING

1 STORY
BLOCK/BRICK

BUILDING
8,110 S.F.

1 STORY
BLOCK

BUILDING

1 STORY
BLOCK

BUILDING

EX. DETENTION AREA

DUMPSTER
AREA

EX. LANDSCAPE

EX. LANDSCAPE EX. LANDSCAPE

EX. LANDSCAPE

LIM
IT

ES
 O

F 
OV

ER
HA

NG OIL STORAGE

HOIST

EX
. L

AW
NLA

W
N

CO
NC

RE
TE

 W
AL

L

BITUMINOUS

1 STORY
CONCRETE
BUILDING

B
R

O
A

D
M

O
O

R
 A

VE
N

U
E 

(A
K

A
 M

-3
7)

29TH STREET SE

ACCESS

AC
CE

SS

LAWN

LAWN

CO
NC

RE
TE

EX. CHAIN LINK FENCE

EX. LANDSCAPE

EX. LANDSCAPE

12" WTR (PER PLAN)

GA
S 

LIN
E 

(P
ER

 P
LA

N)
GA

S 
LIN

E 
(P

ER
 P

LA
N)

CONCRETE

DETENTION AREA

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT

GATE

6' CHAINLINK
FENCE

6' CHAINLINK

FENCE

6' CHAINLINK
FENCE

6' 
CH

AI
NL

IN
K

FE
NC

E

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL

FL
FL FL

FL
FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL

FL
FL

FL

FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL FL FL FL FL FL

FL

E

XFMR
EM

BP

BP

FL FL FL FL

FFE = 726.39

FFE = 726.39

PROPOSED
BUILDING 50,000 SF

20.0'
20.0'

24.0'

31.0'

19.0'

9.0'

24.6'

APPROX LIMITS OF SAWCUT

EX. STORMWATER FACILITY

EXIST STORMWATER FACILITY

40.0'

40.8'

20.3'

40.8'

6.0'

6.0'

CONCRETE PAVING
(HEAVY-DUTY)

CONCRETE PAVING
(HEAVY-DUTY)

40.0'

25.7'

BARRIER FREE
PARKING (TYP)

R4.0' R15.0'

24.1'

24.4' R30.0'

R12.0'

R12.0'

R20.0'

R20.0'R20.0'

R15.0'

R25.0'

R15.0'

R12.0'

R25.0' R10.0' R15.0'

30.0'

APPROX SAWCUT AND DEMO
EXIST ASPHALT (TYP)

APPROX LIMITS
OF SAWCUT APPROX LIMITS

OF SAWCUT

APPROX LIMITS OF SAWCUT

APPROX LIMITS
OF SAWCUT

R40.0'

R15.0'
R12.0'

40.1'

R10.0'R10.0'

R30.0'

R12.0'

R25.0'

TRASH ENCLOSURE
(RE:ARCH FOR SCREENING)

DEMO EXIST CURB ISLAND

VERTICAL CURB
(TYP)

PROP. CURB ISLAND
(RE:ARCH)

OVERHEAD
DOOR (TYP)

SAWCUT AND DEMO TO
NEAREST CONC JOINT (TYP)

EV CHARGER
(RE:ELEC)

12.0'

9.5'

30.0'

EXISTING ACCESS
EASEMENT

RESTORE EXIST FENCE FOR
SD INSTALLATION

PROTECT EXISTING
SIGN POSTS, REPLACE

SIGN INFORMATION
(RE:ARCH / OWNER)

DEMO EXIST WALL

DOOR
(RE:ARCH, TYP)

OVERHEAD DOOR
(RE:ARCH, TYP)

CONC PAVING
(LIGHT-DUTY)

R75.5'

CURB RAMP
(TYP)

R5.0'

30.0'

7.0'

14.3'

19.0' 9.5'19.0' 9.5'

3' WIDE CONC
VALLEY PAN

3' WIDE CONC
VALLEY PAN

EMERGENCY ACCESS ROUTE
(FOR REFERENCE ONLY, TYP)

9.0'

C-102

SITE LAYOUT
PLAN

0 40' 80'

N
THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY
PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS WAS
OBTAINED BY A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THE
CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE DUE PRECAUTIONARY
MEASURES TO PROTECT THE UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THESE
DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY
AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR
STRUCTURES SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO VERIFY
THE LOCATION AND ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT

RELEASE DATE

DATE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

SHEET

Fr
ida

y, 
Se

pte
mb

er
-0

1-
20

23
 at

 3:
31

pm
   O

:\2
30

60
93

GR
 F

ox
 F

or
d C

om
me

rci
al 

Ve
hic

le 
Se

rvi
ce

\D
ra

wi
ng

s -
 23

06
09

3G
R\

Ci
vil

\02
-P

re
lim

ina
ry 

Dr
aw

ing
s\0

93
C-

10
2.d

wg
   t

bo
ze

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

PARADIGM DESIGN

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

|ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH STREET SE
KENTWOOD, MI 49512

CLIENT

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE. NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL
09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL

EXISTING LEGEND

ST

S

CO
W

PIV

E

E
T

T

CONTROL POINTBENCHMARK

PROPERTY IRON CONCRETE MONUMENT MAILBOX

SIGN

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

VALVE

UTILITY POLE

HYDRANT

GUY WIRE

LIGHT POLE

TRANSFORMER

TREE

METER

MANHOLE

PEDESTAL

WATER

ELECTRICAL

NATURAL GAS

POST INDICATOR VALVE

METER

MANHOLECATCH BASIN

MANHOLE

CLEAN OUT

ROUND CATCH BASIN

PIPE INVERT

SANITARY SEWER

STORM SEWER

TELEPHONE

PROPERTY LINE

CONTOUR LINE
FENCE
TREE LINE
WATER MAINWTR WTR

SANITARY SEWERSAN SAN

STORM SEWER
NATURAL GASG G

LANDSCAPE CURB
CURB & GUTTER

CONCRETE

POND / EDGE OF WATER
670 671

UTILITY MANHOLE

G

MB

PK NAILPK

POST

192.67'

26
0'

260'

192.67'

22.5'

PROPOSED LEGEND

LANDSCAPE CURB
STANDARD CURB & GUTTER

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPERTY LINE

BP BUMP POST SURFACE FLOW ARROW

SIGN

HYDRANT

LIGHT POLE

LANDING AREA

SIDEWALK RAMP

WALL LIGHTEV CHARGING STATIONE

XFMR TRANSFORMER

EM ELECTRIC METER

20' WIDE FIRE ACCESS LANE
FL FL

FL FL

STORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com


36" STM

STM

ST
M

STM

36" STM

12" STM

12"
 STM

ST
M

21" STM

15
" S

TM

36
" S

TM

STM
CB

STM
CBSTM

MH

INVERT
716.01

POND

STM
CB#

HYD

STM
CB#7

STM

POND

8"
 S

TM

3

4

8

9

10

12

13

14
22

18

20

23

24

2

11

25

SA
N

SA
N

WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR

G
G

G

G
G

G

BITUMINOUS PARKING

BITUMINOUS PARKING

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

1 STORY
BLOCK

BUILDING

1 STORY
BLOCK

BUILDING

EX. DETENTION AREA

DUMPSTER
AREA

EX. LANDSCAPE

EX. LANDSCAPE EX. LANDSCAPE

EX. LANDSCAPE

LIM
IT

ES
 O

F 
OV

ER
HA

NG OIL STORAGE

HOIST

LA
W

N

1 STORY
CONCRETE
BUILDING

B
R

O
A

D
M

O
O

R
 A

VE
N

U
E 

(A
K

A
 M

-3
7)

29TH STREET SE

ACCESS

AC
CE

SS

LAWN

LAWN

CO
NC

RE
TE

EX. CHAIN LINK FENCE

EX. LANDSCAPE

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

12" STM

12" STM

24
" S

AN
24

" S
AN

12" STM

12
" S

TM

12" STM

12
" S

TM

18" STM

12
" S

TM

12" STM

12
" S

TM

8" 
SA

N

12
" S

TM

12" STM12" STM

24
" S

AN
24

" S
AN

EX. LANDSCAPE

12" WTR (PER PLAN)

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

24" STM (PER PLAN)

8" SAN 

GA
S 

LIN
E 

(P
ER

 P
LA

N)
GA

S 
LIN

E 
(P

ER
 P

LA
N)

CONCRETE

8" 
SA

N

8" SAN

8"
 S

AN
 

DETENTION AREA

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT

IVNERT
717.32

IVNERT
718.31

GATE

6' CHAINLINK
FENCE

6' CHAINLINK

FENCE

6' CHAINLINK
FENCE

6' 
CH

AI
NL

IN
K

FE
NC

E

FFE = 726.39

FFE = 726.39

PROPOSED BUILDING
50,000 SF

(FFE=726.40,ARCH 100'-0"

EX. STORMWATER
FACILITY

EXIST STORMWATER
FACILITY

PROTECT
EXISTING

SDMH

DEMO EXIST SD
(TO MIN 15' OUTSIDE
BLDG FOUNDATION)

RESET EXISTING
SDMH TO FG

EXIST 36" SD

FLARED END
SECTION w/

RIPRAP

DEMO EXIST SDMH &
CAP EXIST SD PIPE

DEMO EXIST SD

STORM
MANHOLE

(TYP)

CURB INLET
(TYP)

YARD DRAIN
(TYP)

CONNECT TO
EXIST SD

CURB INLET

CONNECT TO EXIST SD

GRATE
INLET
(TYP)

10' MIN.

10' MIN.

STORM
MANHOLE

STORM
MANHOLE

DEMO EXIST CATCH
BASIN  & CAP EXIST

EAST & WEST SD PIPE

EXIST 36" STM
(PER AS-BUILTS)

W
TR

EX. 6" SAN(PER AS-BUILTS)

EX. 1 12 " SERVICE
(PER AS-BUILTS)

WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR

W
TR

EX. 6" FIRE SERVICE
(PER AS-BUILTS)

EX. 12" WATERMAIN
(PER AS-BUILTS)

EX. 16" W
ATERMAIN

(PER AS-BUILTS)

W
TR

EX. 8" FIRE SERVICE
(PER AS-BUILTS)

W
TR

EX. 8" FIRE SERVICE
(PER AS-BUILTS)

PLUG
(PER AS-BUILTS)

W
TR

EX
. 1

.5"
 W

AT
ER

 LA
TE

RA
L

(P
ER

 A
S-

BU
ILT

S)

ST

E

XFMR
EM

CO

CO

CO

BP

BP

721
721

721

72572
2

72
3

72
4

721

721

72
1

72
6

727

725

724

72
6

72572
672

772
8729 72

9

72
5

724

72
4

72
4

726

72
5

72
4

726

725

724

726

723

72
4724

72
0

72
1

72
5

72
1

72
2

72
3

72
4

72
6

72
6

72
0

72
1

720

71
9

720

718

719

722
72

3

722

723

724

725

722

723

724

72
6

726

725

725

725

72
572

4

725

724

725

722

723

720

721

721 721
721

722
723

724

72
5

72
572

1

72
2

72
3

72
4

72
5

72
4

725

726

72
7

72
8

725

72
2

723 72
4 726

722

723

722

STORM SEWER

STORM SEWER

STORM SEWER

STORM SEW
ER

STORM SEW
ER

STORM SEWER

STORM SEWER

STORM SEWER

STORM SEWER

ST
ORM

 SE
WER

STORM SEW
ER

3.4
0%

3.2
5%

3.4
2%

3.84%

4.1
0%

3.64%

3.9
2%

3.86%

3.14%

4.8
4%

1.62%

3.39%

1.05%

1.53%

2.32%

2.55%4.70%

2.00%

2.1
3%

1.8
3%

72
1

72
2

1.7
1% 1.68% 1.3

5%

4.1
6%

3.10%

1.51%

1.41%

3.10%

720

3.1
2%

720
719

721
722

723
724

715

720

725

714
716

717718
719

721
722

723
724

726

727

721

72
4

72
5

72
6

72
7

718

719

724

716 721

722
723

724

72
5

C-103

GRADING &
DRAINAGE PLAN

0 40' 80'

N
THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY
PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS WAS
OBTAINED BY A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THE
CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE DUE PRECAUTIONARY
MEASURES TO PROTECT THE UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THESE
DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY
AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR
STRUCTURES SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO VERIFY
THE LOCATION AND ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT

RELEASE DATE

DATE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

SHEET

Fr
ida

y, 
Se

pte
mb

er
-0

1-
20

23
 at

 3:
31

pm
   O

:\2
30

60
93

GR
 F

ox
 F

or
d C

om
me

rci
al 

Ve
hic

le 
Se

rvi
ce

\D
ra

wi
ng

s -
 23

06
09

3G
R\

Ci
vil

\02
-P

re
lim

ina
ry 

Dr
aw

ing
s\0

93
C-

10
3.d

wg
   t

bo
ze

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

PARADIGM DESIGN

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

|ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH STREET SE
KENTWOOD, MI 49512

CLIENT

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE. NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL
09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL

GENERAL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES:
IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO OBTAIN THE SOIL EROSION PERMIT FROM THE PROPER GOVERNING
AUTHORITY.

A CONTRACTOR / INSPECTOR SHALL INSPECT THE SOIL EROSION/SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES ONCE EACH WEEK AND/OR
WITHIN 24 HOURS OF A PRECIPITATION EVENT WHICH RESULTS IN A STORM DISCHARGE FROM THE SITE.

ALL DISTURBED NON-PAVEMENT AREAS MUST BE RESTORED WITH TOPSOIL, SEED, FERTILIZER, AND MULCH UNLESS
SODDED.  (SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

ALL SLOPES STEEPER THAN 1V:3H SHALL USE AN EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S150BN OR
EQUAL).  ALL SLOPES BETWEEN 1V:4H AND 1V:3H SHALL USE AN EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (NORTH AMERICAN GREEN
DS75 OR EQUAL).  UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE ON PLANS.

SEEDING SHOULD BE PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.  THE  CONTRACTOR /
INSPECTOR SHALL INSPECT THE AREA AFTER SEEDING IS COMPLETED.  AREAS THAT ARE BARE OR NOT MULCHED
PROPERLY WILL NEED TO BE SPOT SEEDED AND/OR RE-MULCHED.

SILT FENCE SHOULD BE TRENCHED IN, BACKFILLED, AND STAPLED OR STAKED ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURER'S
SPECIFICATIONS.  MAINTENANCE INCLUDES THE REMOVAL OF BUILT-UP SEDIMENT WHEN THE SEDIMENT ACCUMULATES
TO 1/3 TO 1/2 THE HEIGHT OF THE FENCE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE, REPLACE, RETRENCH, OR REBACKFILL THE
FENCE IF IT FAILS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REINSTALL IF ANY PORTION OF THE FENCING IS DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION
MACHINERY.

INLET FILTERS SHALL BE SILT SACKS, DANDY BAGS, OR APPROVED EQUAL.  INLET FILTERS SHALL BE INSPECTED FOR
BUILDUP OF SILT AND OTHER DEBRIS.  THIS IS EVIDENT IF STRUCTURE IS CAUSING FLOODING.  MAINTENANCE SHALL
CONSIST OF REMOVING OF SEDIMENTS OR REPLACING FILTER AS NECESSARY.

SOIL EROSION CONTROL METHODS SHOWN ARE A GUIDELINE AND DO NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM ADDITIONAL
METHODS THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BY THE SOIL EROSION CONTROL PERMIT.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING ALL ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT AND RESTORATION OF THE BASIN
PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE BY THE OWNER.

TOTAL DISTURBED AREA = 2.93 ACRES.

PROPOSED LEGEND

LANDSCAPE CURB
STANDARD CURB & GUTTER

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPERTY LINE

CONTOUR LINE

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
STORM SEWER

WATER SERVICE

GUTTER PAN FLOW LINE
670 671

BP BUMP POSTSTORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

SURFACE FLOW ARROW

SIGN

HYDRANT

LIGHT POLE

LANDING AREA

SIDEWALK RAMP

WALL LIGHTEV CHARGING STATIONE

XFMR TRANSFORMER

EM ELECTRIC METER

CURB STOP

http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com


36" STM

STM

ST
M

STM

36" STM

12" STM

12"
 STM

ST
M

21" STM

15
" S

TM

36
" S

TM

STM
CB

STM
CBSTM

MH

INVERT
716.01

POND

STM
CB#

HYD

STM
CB#7

STM

POND

8"
 S

TM

3

4

8

9

10

12

13

14
22

18

20

23

24

BM1
BM2

BM3

2

11

25

SA
N

SA
N

WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR

G
G

G

G
G

G

BITUMINOUS PARKING

BITUMINOUS PARKING

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BI
TU

MI
NO

US
 P

AR
KI

NG

BITUMINOUS PARKING

1 STORY
BLOCK/BRICK

BUILDING
8,110 S.F.

1 STORY
BLOCK

BUILDING

1 STORY
BLOCK

BUILDING

EX. DETENTION AREA

DUMPSTER
AREA

EX. LANDSCAPE

EX. LANDSCAPE EX. LANDSCAPE

EX. LANDSCAPE

LIM
IT

ES
 O

F 
OV

ER
HA

NG OIL STORAGE

HOIST

EX
. L

AW
NLA

W
N

CO
NC

RE
TE

 W
AL

L

BITUMINOUS

1 STORY
CONCRETE
BUILDING

B
R

O
A

D
M

O
O

R
 A

VE
N

U
E 

(A
K

A
 M

-3
7)

29TH STREET SE

ACCESS

AC
CE

SS

LAWN

LAWN

CO
NC

RE
TE

EX. CHAIN LINK FENCE

EX. LANDSCAPE

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

12" STM

12" STM

24
" S

AN
24

" S
AN

12" STM

12
" S

TM

12" STM

12
" S

TM

18" STM

12
" S

TM

12" STM

12
" S

TM

8" 
SA

N

12
" S

TM

12" STM12" STM

24
" S

AN
24

" S
AN

EX. LANDSCAPE

12" WTR (PER PLAN)

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

24" STM (PER PLAN)

8" SAN 

GA
S 

LIN
E 

(P
ER

 P
LA

N)
GA

S 
LIN

E 
(P

ER
 P

LA
N)

CONCRETE

8" 
SA

N

8" SAN

8"
 S

AN
 

DETENTION AREA

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT

IVNERT
717.32

IVNERT
718.31

GATE

6' CHAINLINK
FENCE

6' CHAINLINK

FENCE

6' CHAINLINK
FENCE

6' 
CH

AI
NL

IN
K

FE
NC

E

EXIST 36" STM
(PER AS-BUILTS)

W
TR

EX. 6" SAN(PER AS-BUILTS)

EX. 1 12 " SERVICE
(PER AS-BUILTS)

WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR WTR

W
TR

EX. 6" FIRE SERVICE
(PER AS-BUILTS)

EX. 12" WATERMAIN
(PER AS-BUILTS)

EX. 16" W
ATERMAIN

(PER AS-BUILTS)

W
TR

EX. 8" FIRE SERVICE
(PER AS-BUILTS)

W
TR

EX. 8" FIRE SERVICE
(PER AS-BUILTS)

PLUG
(PER AS-BUILTS)

W
TR

EX
. 1

.5"
 W

AT
ER

 LA
TE

RA
L

(P
ER

 A
S-

BU
ILT

S)

ST

E

XFMR
EM

CO

CO

CO

BP

BP

FFE = 726.39

FFE = 726.39

PROPOSED
BUILDING 50,000 SF

120 LF 6" PVC SAN SEWER SVC

CONNECT TO EXIST 6" VCP W/ FLEXIBLE FITTING.
INV: 714.14 (FIELD VERIFY)

POTHOLE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION EXISTING
PIPE PIPE SIZE, MATERIAL, CONDITION AND
INVERT. REPORT FINDINGS TO ENGINEER,

OWNER AND GR UTILITY.)

EX. STORMWATER FACILITY

EXIST STORMWATER FACILITY

8" PVC WATER MAIN
(PRIVATE, PER GR
UTILITY STANDARDS)

FIRE
HYDRANT
(PRIVATE)

STORM SEW
ER

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

EXISTING
FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING
FIRE
HYDRANT

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

1.5" DOMW TYPE K COPPER

DOMW BLDG SVC CONNECTION
(RE:PLUMB)

FIRE SVC BLDG SVC CONNECTION
(RE:PLUMB)

CONNECT TO 8" EXIST WATERMAIN W/ DOUBLE
CHECK VALVE ASSEMBLY & 45° BEND
(POTHOLE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION FOR PIPE
SIZE, INVERT, MATERIAL, AND CONDITION.
REPORT FINDINGS TO ENG)

LOCATE & CONNECT TO EXIST 8"  WATERMAIN
(POTHOLE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PIPE SIZE,
INVERT, MATERIAL, AND CONDITION. REPORT
FINDINGS TO ENG)

DEMO EXIST FH AND PRIVATE WATER LINE TO
MIN 10' OUTSIDE BLDG FOUNDATION.

(EXACT ROUTING OF WATER LINE UNKNOWN,
LOCATE IN FIELD)

CONNECT TO EXIST WATERMAIN W/ CURB STOP
(POTHOLE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PIPE SIZE,

INVERT, MATERIAL, AND CONDITION. REPORT
FINDINGS TO ENG)

CAP AND ABANDON EXIST SAN SVC LATERAL
(PER CITY STANDARDS)

10'

10'

 1.5" CURB STOP
(PER GR WATER

STANDARDS)

SS SVC BLDG
CONNECTION

INV:716.54
(RE:PLUMB)

EXISTING 6" VCP SAN SEWER LATERAL
(PER AS BUILTS & FIELD VERIFIED VIA CCTV)

PRIOR TO CONNECTION OF BLDG SAN SEWER
SVC. JET CLEAN EXIST 6 " VCP AND CCTV
LATERAL, REPORT FINDINGS TO OWNER AND
ENGINEER.

8"x6"
TEE

8"x6"
TEE

SAND OIL BLDG SVC
(RE:PLUMB)

SAND OIL INTERCEPTOR
(RE:PLUMB)

C-104

UTILITY LAYOUT
PLAN

0 40' 80'

N
THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY
PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS WAS
OBTAINED BY A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THE
CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE DUE PRECAUTIONARY
MEASURES TO PROTECT THE UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THESE
DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY
AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR
STRUCTURES SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO VERIFY
THE LOCATION AND ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT

RELEASE DATE

DATE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

SHEET

Fr
ida

y, 
Se

pte
mb

er
-0

1-
20

23
 at

 3:
32

pm
   O

:\2
30

60
93

GR
 F

ox
 F

or
d C

om
me

rci
al 

Ve
hic

le 
Se

rvi
ce

\D
ra

wi
ng

s -
 23

06
09

3G
R\

Ci
vil

\02
-P

re
lim

ina
ry 

Dr
aw

ing
s\0

93
C-

10
4.d

wg
   t

bo
ze

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

PARADIGM DESIGN

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

|ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH STREET SE
KENTWOOD, MI 49512

CLIENT

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE. NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL
09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN

APPROVAL

PROPOSED LEGEND

LANDSCAPE CURB
STANDARD CURB & GUTTER

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROPERTY LINE

CONTOUR LINE

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
STORM SEWER

WATER SERVICE

GUTTER PAN FLOW LINE
670 671

BP BUMP POSTSTORM MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

SURFACE FLOW ARROW

SIGN

HYDRANT

LIGHT POLE

LANDING AREA

SIDEWALK RAMP

WALL LIGHTEV CHARGING STATIONE

XFMR TRANSFORMER

EM ELECTRIC METER

CURB STOP

http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com
http://www.ArchT.com




R
E

F
.

1 2 3 4 5

A

B

G

121

ELEC.

120

OIL

119

PARTS
RECEIVING

118

PARTS

117

TOOLS
116

PARTS
MANAGER

115

PARTS
COUNTER

8" 47'-8 1/2" 53'-8 1/2" 39'-5" 50'-0" 8"

192'-2"

11
5'

-1
1 

7/
8"

13
'-1

 1
/8

"

60'-8" 41'-5" 39'-5" 50'-0" 8"

8"
41

'-3
"

40
'-1

1"
39

'-6
"

55
'-0

"
40

'-3
"

41
'-3

"
8"

F

E

D

C

1

A-301

.                                                                           .1

A-301

.                                                                           .

2

A-301

.                                                                           .2

A-301

.                                                                           .

FIRE RISER

44'-1 7/8"

10'-10 7/8" 10'-5" 22'-10"

60'-0"

25'-6 1/8" 34'-9 7/8"

A-401

7

A-402

1

A-402

2

12
'-1

 3
/4

"
83

'-8
 1

/4
"

20
'-1

 7
/8

"

25
9'

-6
"

24
'-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

8'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

23
'-6

"

17'-8" 6'-0" 12'-0" 6'-0" 32'-8" 12'-0" 4'-8"

3'-0"

98'-2"

44
'-6

"

3'
-0

"

4'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

6'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

6'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

6'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

6'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

4'
-4

"

3'
-0

"

77
'-8

"
12

'-0
"

2'
-4

"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"
12

'-0
"

1'
-8

"
3'

-0
"

2'
-0

"

74'-4" 12'-0" 4'-8" 3'-0" 38'-9" 13'-8" 6'-0" 13'-8" 26'-1"

114

SERVICE
AREA

113

TBD

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

3

A-301

.                                                                           .5

A-302

.                                                                           .4

A-302

.                                                                           .

122

MECH.

4.1

FIRE SUPPRESSION 
PANEL

HI-LO CHARGING 
STATION

A-401

1
8

9'
-9

"

A-202

5

6

A-202

8

7

4 5

F

E

118

PARTS

REMOVABLE GATE 
FOR HI-LO LOADING

GUARDRAIL

2

A-301

.                                                                           .2

A-301

.                                                                           .

FIRE RISER

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

4.1

40'-4" 3'-0" 9"

9 
1/

8"

4'
-3

 1
/2

"

15
'-6

"

1'
-2

 1
/2

"

69
'-8

"
10

'-4
"

4'
-0

"

30'-2 1/2" 13'-10 1/2"

91
'-5

 1
/8

"
4'

-4
 7

/8
"

5'
-1

1 
1/

8"

A-503

1

9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 1
0

:5
1

:0
8
 A

M

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR
PLAN

A-101

NEW
CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN

ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

N
SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

NOTE: OMITTED NUMBERS ARE INTENTIONALLY SKIPPED TO REMOVE

NOTES NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS PROJECT.

REFER TO SHEETS G-002 AND A-902 FOR RESPONSIBILITY OF WHO IS

FURNISHING AND INSTALLING EACH ITEM.

NOTE

FLOOR PLAN KEYNOTES

N
SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0"

MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

08-23-23 50% OWNER REVIEW

09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN
APPROVAL



ROOF SLOPE DUE TO TAPERED INSULATION

RD = ROOF DRAIN
ORD = OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN

ROOF PLAN LEGEND

AREA OF TAPERED ROOF INSULATION

ROOF SLOPE DUE TO STRUCTURE

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

F

SLOPE 

1/4"/1'-0"

SLOPE 

1/4"/1'-0"

1/2"/1'-0" SLOPE AT SADDLES, TYP. 1/2"/1'-0" SLOPE AT SADDLES, TYP.

ROOF DRAINS, TYP.

RTU, TYP. - EXACT SIZE AND 
LOCATION TBD

1

A-301

.                                                                           .1

A-301

.                                                                           .

2

A-301

.                                                                           .2

A-301

.                                                                           .

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

5

A-302

.                                                                           .4

A-302

.                                                                           .

4.1

ROOF HATCH

THROUGH-WALL OVERFLOW 
SCUPPERS, TYP.

9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 1
1

:0
5

:2
6
 A

M

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

ARCHITECTURAL ROOF
PLAN

A-191

NEW
CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN

ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

N
SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

08-23-23 50% OWNER REVIEW

09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN
APPROVAL



ROOF
125' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
128' - 0"

ABG

MEZZANINE
114' - 0"

F E D C

1

A-301

.                                                                           .

1

A-301

.                                                                           .

2

A-301

.                                                                           .

2

A-301

.                                                                           .

1

4

3

6

7

8

ROOF
125' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
128' - 0"

1 2 3 4 5

MEZZANINE
114' - 0"

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

4.1

7

8

6

3

1

4

ROOF
125' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
128' - 0"

12345

MEZZANINE
114' - 0"

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

3

A-301

.                                                                           . 5

A-302

.                                                                           .

4

A-302

.                                                                           .

A-201

5

4.1

2

5

7

8

6

3

6

3

7

8

787

ROOF
125' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
128' - 0"

A B G

MEZZANINE
114' - 0"

FEDC

1

A-301

.                                                                           .

1

A-301

.                                                                           .

2

A-301

.                                                                           .

2

A-301

.                                                                           .

1

43

6 7

8

6

7

3

8

ROOF
125' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
128' - 0"

5

MEZZANINE
114' - 0"

3'
-8

"
2'

-0
"

8"

10'-4"

6'-0"

A. PAINT ALL EXTERIOR HOLLOW METAL DOORS AND 
FRAMES TO MATCH ADJACENT WALL COLOR.

B. PAINT ALL EXTERIOR OVERHEAD DOORS AND FRAMES 
TO MATCH ADJACENT WALL COLOR.

C. PREP AND PAINT ALL EXPOSED CONDUIT, PIPING, 
LOUVERS, ETC. TO MATCH ADJACENT WALL COLOR.

D. INSULATED METAL PANEL TO EXTEND ENTIRE 
PERIMETER OF BUILDING; ADDITIONAL EXTERIOR 
FINISHES TO ATTACH TO INSULATED METAL PANEL PER 
MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION.

EXTERIOR ELEVATION 

GENERAL NOTES

NOTENO.

NOTE:

VERIFY ALL FINAL COLOR SELECTIONS WITH OWNER

9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 1
0

:5
3

:4
7
 A

M

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

ARCHITECTURAL
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A-201

NEW
CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN

ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION2

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION4

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION3

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION1

MATERIAL

EXTERIOR MATERIAL KEYNOTES

1 INSULATED METAL PANEL; COLOR: DARK GREY
COLOR-MATCHED TO SHERWIN WILLIAMS GAUNTLET
GREY SW7019

2 RIBBED METAL PANEL; COLOR: LIGHT GREY
COLOR-MATCHED TO SHERWIN WILLIAMS MINDFUL GREY
SW7016

3 BELDEN BRICK GLAZED BRICK; SIZE: TBD;
COLOR-MATCHED TO CUSTOM SHERWIN WILLIAMS
COLOR FMC001 FORD BLUE 202

4 BELDEN BRICK GLAZED BRICK; SIZE: TBD;
COLOR-MATCHED TO SHERWIN WILLIAMS GAUNTLET
GREY SW701

5 BELDEN BRICK GLAZED BRICK; SIZE: TBD;
COLOR-MATCHED TO SHERWIN WILLIAMS MINDFUL GREY
SW7016

6 BLUE FORD WALL PANEL PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY AGI;
COLOR-MATCHED TO CUSTOM SHERWIN WILLIAMS
COLOR FMC001 FORD BLUE 2022

7 FORD SIGNAGE PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY AGI

8 GRABBER BAR BLUE AWNING PROVIDED & INSTALLED BY
AGI

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"A-201

TYPICAL SIGNAGE WALL5

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

08-23-23 50% OWNER REVIEW

09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN
APPROVAL



SECTION GENERAL 

NOTES 

NOTE:

REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL COLOR 

AND FINISH INFORMATION

NOTENO.

ROOF
125' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
128' - 0"

1 2 3 4 5

MEZZANINE
114' - 0"

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

A-302

3

114

SERVICE
AREA

4.1

ROOF
125' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
128' - 0"

1 2 3 4 5

MEZZANINE
114' - 0"

ROOF DRAIN, TYP.

THROUGH-WALL SCUPPER, TYP.

118

PARTS

PARTS MEZZANINE

RTU, TYP. - EXACT SIZE AND LOCATION TBD

GUARDRAIL

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

3

A-301

.                                                                           .

A-302

2

114

SERVICE
AREA

4.1

ROOF
125' - 6"

F. F.
100' - 0"

T.O. PARAPET
128' - 0"

A B G

MEZZANINE
114' - 0"

F

EDC

1

A-301

.                                                                           .

1

A-301

.                                                                           .

2

A-301

.                                                                           .

2

A-301

.                                                                           .

A-302

1

117

TOOLS

118

PARTS

119

PARTS
RECEIVING

114

SERVICE
AREA

111

MENS

110

WOMENS

105

BREAK
ROOM

9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 1
0

:4
7

:2
7
 A

M

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

ARCHITECTURAL
BUILDING SECTIONS

A-301

NEW
CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN

ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"A2-1

BUILDING SECTION1

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"A2-1

BUILDING SECTION2

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"A2-1

BUILDING SECTION3

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

08-23-23 50% OWNER REVIEW

09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN
APPROVAL



ELEVATION - DUMPSTER SOUTHEAST

T.O. MASONRY
6'-8"

T.O. SLAB - REFER TO CIVIL

ELEVATION - DUMPSTER SOUTHWEST

WALL CAP: COLOR TBD

T.O. MASONRY
6'-8"

T.O. SLAB - REFER TO CIVIL

22
'-0

"

12'-6"

6" GATE POST

SW
SE

DUMPSTER GATE

5-1/2" x 6'-0" CLADDING - COLOR TBD

PLAN VIEW

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEWSIDE VIEW

LIFT 
LUG

5 1/2" x 6'-0" TREX ENHANCE 
CLADDING, COLOR: TBD- FASTENED 
TO STEEL TUB GATE FRAME W/ 
GALVANIZED THRU BOLTS, TOPE AND 
BOTTOM RAIL, TYP.

HSS 2 1/2x2 1/2x3/16

SLOTTED SLEEVE

HANDLE

1" ø SCHED. 40 
PIPE SLEEVE

FIELD 
WELDED
PLATE HINGE

1 ø SCH. 80 PIPEx3

PL. 1/2x3x3 9/16

PL. 3/4x3x8

3/4 ø
BOLTx6

ENLARGED

VIEW

PL. 1/2x
3/4x3 1/2

DRILL & TAP FOR
GREASE ZERK -
BOTH HINGES

SLEEVE

SLOTTED SLEEVE

HANDLE

SLEEVE

1" ø SCHED.
40 PIPE

4"

2"

M
IN

.
6"

6'
-2

"

GATE FACE WIDTH

9'-2 3/4"

2 1/4"

9'-6"
6"

T.O. SLAB -  SEE CIVIL

GATE FACE WIDTH

9'-2 3/4"

9'-6"
6"

6" GATE POST 6" GATE POST

2" GAP 2 1/4"

TS 2x2x3/16

ENLARGED

VIEW

NOTES:
1. ALL STEEL SHALL BE HOT-DIPPED GALVANIZED.
2. FULL PERIMETER WELD ALL STEEL CONNECTIONS.

FENCE 
COMPOSITE 
DECK BOARDS

STEEL TUBE 
GATE FRAME

LIFT LUG10"

6'
-8

"

8" SPLITFACE CONCRETE BLOCK 
WITH INTEGRAL WATER 
REPELLANT - REFER TO 
STRUCTURAL FOR 
REINFORCING

REFER TO STRUCTURAL 
FOR FOUNDATION

CONT. 2x PRESSURE TREATED 
WOOD TOP PLATE - ANCHOR 
TO WALL CONSTRUCTION

24 GA METAL COPING WITH 
CONT. CLEAT BOTH SIDES

4"

9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 1
0

:4
7

:2
8
 A

M

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

ARCHITECTURAL
EXTERIOR DETAILS

A-501

NEW
CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN

ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DETAILS

SCALE:  3/4" = 1'-0"

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE DETAILS

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

08-23-23 50% OWNER REVIEW

09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN
APPROVAL



9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 1
0

:5
4

:4
8
 A

M

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

ARCHITECTURAL 3D
PERSPECTIVES

A-901

NEW
CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN

ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

SCALE:

3D VIEW - EXTERIOR - FROM NORTHEAST

SCALE:

3D VIEW - EXTERIOR - FROM SOUTHWEST

SCALE:

3D VIEW - EXTERIOR - FROM NORTHWEST

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

08-23-23 50% OWNER REVIEW

09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN
APPROVAL



9
/5

/2
0

2
3

 1
0

:4
7

:5
8
 A

M

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH ST SE
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49512

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

ARCHITECTURAL 3D
RENDERINGS

A-902

NEW
CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT

ARCHITECTS 

PARADIGM

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

DESIGN

ENGINEERS|

DATE DESCRIPTION

RELEASE DATE

SHEET

PROJECT

PROJECT

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

08-23-23 50% OWNER REVIEW

09-05-23 FINAL SITE PLAN
APPROVAL



G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

B
R

O
A

D
M

O
O

R
 A

VE
N

U
E 

(A
K

A
 M

-3
7)

29TH STREET SE

PROPOSED
BUILDING 50,000 SF

ES100
1 SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 40'
PHOTOMETRIC VALUES SHOWN ARE IN FOOT
CANDLES (FC) AND CALCULATED AT GRADE
LEVEL.

P4-206

P5-206 (2)

P4-206
25'

P4-206

P4-206

P4-206
25'

P4-206
25'

P4-206
(RELOCATED)
MOUNTING
HEIGHT: 25'-0"

P4-206
(RELOCATED)
MOUTING
HEIGHT:25'-0"

P4-206 (2)
(RELOCATED)
MOUNTING
HEIGHT: 32'-0"

P5-206 (2)
(RELOCATED)
MOUNTING
HEIGHT: 32'-0"

P4-206 (NEW)
MOUNTING
HEIGHT: 25'-0"

P4-206 (NEW)
MOUNTING
HEIGHT: 25'-0"

P5-206 (2)
(RELOCATED)
MOUNTING
HEIGHT: 32'-0"

P4-206 (NEW)
MOUNTING
HEIGHT: 25'-0"

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

EXISTING

"AA" "AA" "AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA""AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

"AA"

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

PR
OP

ER
TY

 LI
NE

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

TYPE "AA"

TYPE "P-SERIES"

PARADIGM DESIGN

415 Leonard Street NW, Suite 200
Grand Rapids, MI 49504

(616) 785-5656

www.paradigmae.com

|

Grand Rapids | Phoenix | Traverse City

PROJECT

RELEASE DATE

DATE DESCRIPTION

PROJECT

SHEET

Su
nd

ay
, J

uly
-3

0-
20

23
 at

 8:
13

pm
   C

:\U
se

rs\
Ph

il\D
es

kto
p\P

ro
jec

ts 
wh

ile
 on

 va
ca

tio
n j

uly
 23

\50
48

 F
OX

 F
OR

D 
SE

RV
IC

E 
CE

NT
ER

 - 
GR

AN
D 

RA
PI

DS
\B

ac
kg

ro
un

ds
\50

48
-e

lec
tric

al 
sit

e.d
wg

   P
jaq

uis
h

ARCHITECTS ENGINEERS

2306093GR

FOX FORD
COMMERCIAL
VEHICLE
SERVICE
CENTER

3560 28TH STREET SE
KENTWOOD, MI 49512

CLIENT

GREEN CASTLE
PROPERTIES
(DP FOX)

200 OTTAWA AVE. NW
GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

R
EC

 #
 5

04
8

1751 Barlow St.
Traverse City, MI 49686
T 231  947  1707
F 231  947  1710

4801 Henry St.
Muskegon, MI 49441

T 231  798  4328
F 231  798  2981

07-31-23 SITE PLAN APPROVAL

ES101

ELECTRICAL
SITE
PLAN

0 40' 80'

N
THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITY
PIPES, CONDUITS OR STRUCTURES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS WAS
OBTAINED BY A SEARCH OF THE AVAILABLE RECORDS.  THE
CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO TAKE DUE PRECAUTIONARY
MEASURES TO PROTECT THE UTILITY LINES SHOWN ON THESE
DRAWINGS.  THE CONTRACTOR FURTHER ASSUMES ALL LIABILITY
AND RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE UTILITY PIPES, CONDUITS OR
STRUCTURES SHOWN OR NOT SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL POTHOLE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO VERIFY
THE LOCATION AND ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE PLANS
SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
15IN" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WTR (PER PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE (PER PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE (PER PLAN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

slogue
Text Box
FINAL SITE PLAN APPROVAL

slogue
Text Box
09-05-23



























STAFF REPORT:  September 6, 2023 
 
PREPARED FOR:  Kentwood Planning Commission 
 
PREPARED BY:  Joe Pung 
 
CASE NO.:   23-23 Body Shop Boss 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
 
APPLICANT: Craig Baker  
 967 Spaulding Avenue, SE Suite A 
 Ada, MI 495301 
 
STATUS OF 
APPLICANT:   Prospective Tenant Representative 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Special land use and site plan review for a vehicle repair operation. 
 
EXISTING ZONING OF 
SUBJECT PARCEL: I1 Light Industrial 
 
GENERAL LOCATION: 3851 Model Court 
 
PARCEL SIZE: 4.84 acres 
 
EXISTING LAND USE 
ON THE PARCEL: Multi-tenant Industrial Building 
 
ADJACENT AREA 
LAND USES: N: Vacant Land 
 S:  Industrial Buildings 
 E: Vacant Land & Model Court ROW 
 W: Electrical Transmission Lines 
 
ZONING ON ADJOINING 
PARCELS: N: I1 Light Industrial 
 S: I1 Light Industrial 
 E: I1 Light Industrial 
 W: I1 Light Industrial 
  



Staff Report 
Case No.: 23-23 
Page 2 
 
Compatibility with Master Plan 
 
The Master Plan recommendation is for industrial development in this area.  The proposed vehicle 
repair establishment is a special land use in industrial districts and would be consistent with the 
Master Plan recommendation. 
 
Zoning History 
 
The property is currently zoned I1 Light Industrial and has been since at least 1970. 
 
Relevant Zoning Ordinance Sections 
 
Major vehicle repair establishments are a special land use in the I1 Light Industrial district (Zoning 
Ordinance Section 10.02).  Section 13.04 requires Planning Commission review and approval of 
special land uses.  Section 15.02 outlines the general approval standards for special land uses.  
Section 13.08 outlines the general review standards.  Section 14.05 outlines the site plan review 
standards.  Section 15.04.E lists the site design standards for vehicle repair establishments. 
 
 
SITE INFORMATION 
 
 
Site Characteristics 
 
The parcel is 4.84 acres in area and is currently development with a multi-tenant building.  The 
existing 49,574 square foot building was constructed in 2001. 
 
Traffic & Circulation 
 
The site is accessed off of Model Court with a shared drive that also provides access to the adjacent 
property to the south. 
 
Parking 
 
The Zoning Ordinance requires one (1) parking space per each 800 square feet plus two (2) per 
each stall or service area.  The tenant space is 16,997 square feet in area (22 parking spaces) and 
the applicant has indicated to staff there would be five (5) service bays (10 parking spaces) for a 
minimum requirement of thirty-two (32) parking spaces.  Other than short-term parking of up to 
five (5) vehicles at any one time, the applicant has indicated that no vehicles would be stored 
outside the building.  The applicant has indicated that there are twenty (20) parking spaces in front 
of their tenant space.  The site plan for the building permit depicted fifty-four (54) parking spaces 
on site; the applicant will have to show that there is adequate parking available for all tenants in 
the building.  Based on the fact that the proposed use it intended to only service vehicles of Amazon 
Delivery Service partners in the greater Grand Rapids the parking demands should be less than if 
service were provided to the general public. 
  



Staff Report 
Case No.: 23-23 
Page 3 
 
Engineering 
 
The development will have to meet all applicable Engineering Department regulations. 
 
Fire 
 
The development will have to meet all applicable Fire Department regulations. 
 
 
Staff Comments 
 
 
1) The applicant wishes to operate a fleet maintenance facility to perform cosmetic repair 

(non-structural damage including dents and scratches only) for Amazon delivery vehicles 
in the greater Grand Rapids area. 

 
2) A project narrative was submitted by the applicant.  A revised and signed narrative will 

need to be submit which includes but is not limited to the following additional information: 
 

• State that all repair work will be conducted indoors. 
• Expected number of vehicles onsite for service at any one time. 
• Specify the number of service bays. 

 
3) Section 15.02 of the Zoning Ordinance (Special Approval Standards) states that the 

Planning Commission must determine that the proposed special land use and its location 
meet the following standards: 

 
A. Be designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and 

appropriate in appearance, with the existing or intended character of the general 
vicinity and that such a use will not change the essential character of the area in 
which it is proposed. 

 
The proposed use is consistent with the intended character of the area.  The 
site is developed and no exterior changes to the site have been proposed.  Use 
of the property would continue to be industrial in nature. 

 
B. Be served adequately by essential public facilities and services such as highways, 

streets, police, fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water and 
sewage facilities or schools. 

 
 The site is adequately served by essential public services. 

 
C. Not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and 

services. 
 



Staff Report 
Case No.: 23-23 
Page 4 

The proposed development is not anticipated to create additional 
requirements for public facilities and services at public cost. 

 
D. Not involve uses, activities, processes, materials and equipment or conditions of 

operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare 
by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare. Electrical 
or electromagnetic interference or odors. 

 
The proposed use is not anticipated to create excessive traffic, noise, smoke, 
fumes, or odors that will be detrimental. 

 
E. Be compatible and in accordance with the goals, objectives and policies of the 

Master Plan and promote the Intent and Purpose of the zoning district in which it is 
proposed to locate. 

 
The proposed use is a special land use within the zoning district and as such 
can be considered consistent with the zoning and the Master Plan 
recommendation for industrial development. 

 
F. Be subject to stipulations by the Planning Commission of additional conditions and 

safeguards deemed necessary for the general welfare, for the protection of 
individual property rights and for ensuring that the intent and objectives of this 
Ordinance will be observed.  The breach of any condition, safeguard or requirement 
shall automatically invalidate the granting of the Special Land Use. 

 
G. Comply with all applicable licensing ordinances. 

 
4) Section 15.04.E lists the following specific requirements that apply to vehicle repair 

establishments.  The requirements are: 
 
A. A vehicle repair establishment building, and its accessory uses and buildings shall 

be located not less than fifty (50) feet from any right-of-way line or from any side 
or rear lot line abutting a residential district.  This setback requirement shall not 
apply to accessory parking. 

 
The portion of the building proposed for vehicle repair is setback over one 
hundred (100) feet from the Model Court right-of-way and the property does 
not abut a residential district. 
 

B. Where adjoining a residential use or residential district, Buffer Zone “B” (see 
Chapter 19, Landscaping) is required.  In addition, the Planning Commission may 
require a solid wall or solid fence along the lot line having a maximum height of 
six (6) feet. 

 
The property does not adjoin a residential use or residential district. 

 



Staff Report 
Case No.: 23-23 
Page 5 

C. The minimum frontage shall be one-hundred (100) feet and the minimum lot area 
one-half (1/2) acre. 

 
The property is located at the end of a cul-de-sac and has frontage of 
approximately forty-four (44) feet on Model Court.  The lot area 4.84 acres.  A 
variance to the minimum required frontage will be required. 

 
D. The lot shall be located so that at least (1) side abuts an arterial street. 

 
The lot abuts Model Court which is not a major arterial.  A variance to the 
requirement that the lot abuts an arterial street will be required. 
 

E. The site shall be limited to no more than one (1) driveway for each street on which 
it has frontage. 

 
The property has only one (1) driveway onto Model Court. 

 
F. Overhead doors shall not face any roadway, except as approved by the Planning 

Commission for any of the following circumstances. 
 

a. For through garages where doors are provided on the front and rear of the building; 
or 

b. Garages located on corner or through lots; or 
c. Where it is determined that a rear garage door would have a negative impact on an 

abutting residential district. 
 

Overhead doors for this tenant space do not face any roadway. 
 

G. Accessory buildings shall not be permitted. 
 
No accessory building is proposed. 
 

H. All repair work shall be done within the building. 
 

The applicant has indicated that all repair work would occur within the building, 
but this will need to be stated within a revised narrative. 
 

I. All outdoor storage of vehicles, material, merchandise, equipment, and other material 
incidental to the operation shall be enclosed by a six (6) foot high solid wall or solid 
fence meeting the minimum design requirements of Chapter 19. 

 
No outdoor storage of vehicles, material, merchandise, etc. related to the vehicle 
repair operation is proposed. 

 
J. Outdoor storage areas shall be paved with a permanent, durable, and dustless surface 

and shall be properly graded and drained to dispose of storm water. 
 



Staff Report 
Case No.: 23-23 
Page 6 

No outdoor storage associated with the vehicle repair operation is proposed. 
 
K. Outdoor storage areas are not permitted in the front yard of the site and shall meet the 

side and rear yard setback requirements. 
 

No outdoor storage associated with the vehicle repair operation is proposed. 
 
L. No operator shall permit outdoor storage of automobiles, truck, or trailers within the 

parking lot.  It is presumed that vehicles on the site for a period in excess of seventy-
two (72) hours would represent a violation of this section. 

 
The applicant has indicated that the only service provided at this location would 
be cosmetic repair (non-structural damage including dents and scratches only) so 
there should not be any inoperable vehicles on the site nor should any vehicles be 
on-site in excess of seventy-two (72) hours. 

 
 
  



Staff Report 
Case No.: 23-23 
Page 7 
 
Exhibit 1:  Project Location (2020 Aerial Photo) 
 

 
  



Staff Report 
Case No.: 23-23 
Page 8 
 
Exhibit 2:  Layout of Tenant Spaces 
 

 
  



Staff Report 
Case No.: 23-23 
Page 9 
 
Exhibit 3:  April 2023 Pictometry Photo (view from the south) 
 

 
 
Exhibit 4:  May 2023 Pictometry Photo (view from the east) 
 

 
  



Staff Report 
Case No.: 23-23 
Page 10 

 
Exhibit 5:  May 2023 Pictometry Photo (view from the east) 
 

 












	PC Agenda 9-12-23
	LUZ Meeting
	LUZ Meeting 2
	LUZ Meeting 2 addendum
	Minutes
	K&G Withdraw
	Case 21-23 slu recc
	Case 21-23 Revised Description
	Case 21-23sp
	Case 21-23 Revised Site Plans
	G-001
	C-100
	C-100

	C-102
	C-102

	C-103
	C-103

	C-104
	C-104

	L-101
	A-101
	A-201
	A-301
	A-501
	A-901
	A-902
	ES-101

	Case 22-23 Staff Report
	Case 22-23 Site Plan
	Case 23-23 Staff Report
	Case 23-23 Description
	Case 23-23 Aditional Info
	Case 23-23 Site Plan

